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From: Kshitij Kushagra <kshitij.kushagra@gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Nitin Mohan; Tender
Subject: Fwd: Extension of empanelment duration of empanelled CSP- Cyfuture India Private 

Limited

============ Forwarded message ============ 
From: Kshitij Kushagra <kshitij.kushagra@gov.in> 
To: "nitin mohan"<nitin.mohan@cyfuture.com> 
Cc: "Uma Chauhan"<uma.chauhan@nic.in>, "tender"<tender@cyfuture.com> 
Date: Wed, 11 Oct 2023 16:19:52 +0530 
Subject: Extension of empanelment duration of empanelled CSP- Cyfuture India Private Limited 
============ Forwarded message ============ 

Dear Nitin, 

This is to inform you that, with the approval of the Competent Authority, the empanelment validity period of 
your organization for empanelment of Cloud Service Offerings of Cloud Service Provider that has expired 
on  12/09/2023 has been extended up till 31/03/2024. 

2. It may be noted, that your organization has to undergo a full STQC audit before the extended period
(31/03/2024). The information on the same will be communicated shortly.

3. Please note that other terms and conditions of empanelment will remain the same as stated in the
empanelment letter issued to your organization dated 14th November 2022.

Thanks and regards 

Dr. Kshitij Kushagra 
Scientist-E   
e-Governance Division
Ministry of Electronics and IT
Govt. of India
New Delhi-110003

Thanks and regards 

Dr. Kshitij Kushagra 
Scientist-E 
e-Governance Division
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Ministry of Electronics and IT 
Govt. of India 
New Delhi-110003 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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